RECEIVED

12:47 pm, Apr 25, 2007

Alameda County

O T OGA-ROVERS Environmental Health
& ASSOCIATES April 19, 2007

Mr. Steven Plunkett

Alameda County Environmental Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Re: Extension Request
8515 San Leandro Street,
Oakland, California
Case # RO0002516
Cambria Project # 165-1560

Dear Mr. Plunkett:

On behalf of the Olympian JV, Conestoga-Rovers & Associates Inc. (CRA) requests a deadline
extension for submittal of the technical report requested in the agency letter dated March 22,
2007. CRA acquired Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc. on April 2, 2007.

In view of the recent transition, CRA requests an additional 10 business days to submit the
technical report and a revised submittal date for the revise Site Assessment Work Plan of May 4,
2007.

If you have any concerns, please call me at (510) 420-3327.

Sincerely,
Conestogo-Rovers & Associates, Inc.

el Sk

Ron Scheele, P.G.
Senior Project Geologist
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